Finding	<b>Recommendation</b> (s)	Management Response as of November 10, 2021	Management Response as of May 10, 2022	Anticipated Completion Date & Contact
The State Apprenticeship Advisory Council (SAAC) is not in compliance with the requirements outlined in CFR 29 Part 29, in regard to the committee members currently serving and the frequency of the SAAC meetings	We recommend DCAE continue to seek to fill all positions in accordance with the Code of Federal Regulations and the Florida Statutes and document its efforts. We additionally recommend the SAAC resume meeting bi-annually and maintain publicly available minutes of each meeting in accordance with the Code of Federal Regulations.	Concur. The Department will continue to work with the Executive Office of the Governor to support the appointment of the 10 voting members required for the SAAC. As soon as the appointments are made, the Bureau Chief for Standards, Benchmarks and Frameworks will convene the SAAC and host a subsequent meeting with the general counsel's office to conduct training on Florida sunshine laws. All meetings will be publicly noticed in the Florida Administrative Weekly. In addition, all registered Apprenticeship programs will be notified of the scheduled meeting. The anticipated completion date is February 2022.	Gubernatorial appointments to the SAAC were announced on April 29, 2022. 8 of the 10 voting seats have been appointed and 2 appointments (1 joint representative and 1 non-joint representative) are pending. The interim commissioner approved Chancellor Kevin O'Farrell to serve as designee and chairperson of the SAAC.	The reconstituted SAAC will be convened late spring/summer 2022. Anticipated completion is August 1, 2022. Contacts: Kathryn Wheeler, Director of Office of Apprenticeship Kathleen Taylor Bureau Chief

Finding	<b>Recommendation</b> (s)	Management Response as of November 10, 2021	Management Response as of May 10, 2022	Anticipated Completion Date & Contact
			In February 2022, the SAAC was convened with the existing members that continued to serve past their term. The meeting was held at Lively Technical College in Tallahassee. A quorum was not present.	

Finding	<b>Recommendation</b> (s)	Management Response as of November 10, 2021	Management Response as of May 10, 2022	Anticipated Completion Date & Contact
The Apprenticeship	We recommend the Apprenticeship	Concur. The Office of	The corrective	Anticipated
Section did not	Section conduct Provisional Quality	Apprenticeship (OA) (located in	action for this	completion is
conduct Provisional	Assurance Assessments and	the Division's Bureau of	finding is still	November 1,
Quality Assurance	subsequent Quality Assurance	Standards, Benchmarks and	pending. The	2022 to
Assessments and	Assessments in a timely manner as	Frameworks) will conduct the	master PGAA and	accommodate
Quality Assurance	required in the Code of Federal	following steps to achieve full	QAA tracker is in	the director
Assessments at the	Regulations. To assist the section in	compliance with both the Code of	development. All	who will be
frequency outlined in	ensuring the timeliness of	Federal Regulation and State	programs, dates of	taking
Title 29 CFR §29 and	assessments, the section should	Board of Education rule:	initial registration,	maternity leave
§30.	develop an internal log to track		term of	in July, August
	quality assurance activities. The	1. Build master PQAA and	apprenticeship	and September
	log, at minimum, should include all	QAA tracking system that	(aka length of	of 2022.
	the registered programs, date of	contains the fields	training cycle) for	
	registration, length of training cycle,	recommended by the IG's	each associated	Contacts:
	date of the completed PQAA, date	office. The target	occupation have	
	of the last completed QAA, date of	completion date is	been placed in the	Kathryn
	the completed EEO Compliance	December 15, 2022.	draft workbook.	Wheeler,
	Reviews, and the next QAA due		Content specific to	Director of
	date. This practice would allow for	2. Prioritize the immediate	PQAAs/QAAs have	Office of
	continuity of work if there is a	scheduling of overdue	not yet been	Apprenticeship
	change in personnel. We	PQAA and QAAs of any	populated.	
	additionally recommended the	registered program in		Kathleen
	Apprenticeship Section conduct a	conjunction with		Taylor
	comprehensive assessment of their	Apprenticeship Training		Bureau Chief

Finding	Recommendation(s)	Management Response as of November 10, 2021	Management Response as of May 10, 2022	Anticipated Completion Date & Contact
	programs to document the dates of	Representatives with a	USDOL OA	
	the last completed assurance reviews	tentative target completion	released new	
	and ensure quality assessments are	of March 31, 2022 for any	guidance related	
	conducted in the timeframes	overdue program. Of the	to the QAA system	
	required by the CFR.	programs overdue for	in December 2021	
		either a PQAA or QAA,	and OA has	
	We recommend the department	programs with registered	communicated	
	ensure the documentation of	apprentices will be	with the new	
	assurance and compliance reviews	scheduled first followed by	apprenticeship	
	submitted to headquarters is	overdue programs that do	director and will	
	consistent, as this serves as the	not have registered	organize a 3 day	
	program's official file. The quality	apprentices.	virtual training for	
	assurance assessment file		the entire state	
	maintained at the department should,	In addition, the OA will document	apprenticeship	
	at minimum, include a copy of the	revised processes in the ATR	staff to take place	
	RAPIDS entry page; the	manual and will develop a separate	in June 2022	
	Apprenticeship Program Quality	training guide on the PGAAs and		
	Assessment form, the QAA-Final	QAAs. Furthermore, the Bureau	Upon completion	
	outcome letter, and documentation	Chief is requesting that USDOL	of the training, the	
	of any required follow-up. The	Regional 3 representatives provide	internal ATR	
	records for EEO Compliance	a comprehensive training to the	manual will be	
	Review, at minimum, should contain	team in early 2022 on PQAA and	updated and the	
	the EEO checklist, the completed	QAA best practices.	tracker will be	
	EEO Compliance Review Guide,		completed and this	

Finding	<b>Recommendation</b> (s)	Management Response as of November 10, 2021	Management Response as of May 10, 2022	Anticipated Completion Date & Contact
	and a final outcome letter, if separate from the QAA-Final Outcome Letter. Additionally, we recommend the Apprenticeship Section update the ATR manual to require the ATR's to submit assessment documents to the department.		function will become centralized and become the responsibility of headquarters.Furthermore a schedule of PQAAs and QAAs utilizing the new manual and templates will be executed. A new director was hired in February 2022 to carry out the tasks associated with this finding with support from the Bureau Chief.A digital quality assurance assessment file	

Finding	<b>Recommendation</b> (s)	Management Response as of November 10, 2021	Management Response as of May 10, 2022	Anticipated Completion Date & Contact
			that contains the elements identified in the finding will be maintained by the department and archived in the federal RAPIDS system.	